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Prime Strategies, Inc. 

Memo 

To: Pam Navarrette 

 Williamson County Auditor’s Office 

From: Michael J. Weaver 

Date: November 28, 2012 

Re: 2006 Road Bond Allocations – New Projects 

As requested I have reviewed the budgets for the remaining projects under the 2006 Road 
Bond Program.  Below is my suggested allocation of un-allocated interest (P156) to these 
new Projects as well as adding necessary dollars to projects currently underway. 

 CR 110 (US79-Limmer Loop)    $500,000.00 P260 

 CR 110 (Limmer Loop-CR107)    $500,000.00 P261 

 FM 1460 (University Blvd.-Quail Valley Dr.) , Phase 2 $2,000,000.00  P262 

 Tradesman Drive UPRR Crossing    $500,000.00    P263 

 RM 620/Rail Road Bridge     $100,000.00 P264 

 CR 108 (US79-Limmer Loop)    $3,800,000.00 P-240 

 US183/FM1869 Intersection Improvements  $700,000.00 P-250 

 US183/Lakeline Blvd. Int. Improvements   $250,000.00 P-252 

 Close P186 – RM1431 

o RM1431/Parmer Lane Intersection  $1,150,000.00  P265 

I will continue working on re-arranging money to cover the negative balances in the following 
projects and have those amounts to you for the following Commissioners Court Agenda: 

 2nd Street Roadway in Taylor (P244) 

 Chandler Road, Phase 3A (P247) 

 SH 29 TWLTL @ Liberty Hill (P246) 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 


